Williams Productlon Company, LLC

CAttni Ms:i Heather:Riley.: - .o o - owon wa B tion o e T

P.O. Box 640 o
i Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Ind'anHWell No. 1A , [ ——

990 feét FNL and 2000 feet FWL B TR B I PRV
Unit C, Section-15-28N:3W o S
Rio Airiba County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Riley:

Reference is made to the following: - , .

(a) your applicetion (admlmstratlve ‘epﬁlic'a-tion. Iiefereneel Nl(l‘)."‘[")KAAO‘9-
04840932) submitted to-the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (the Division) in
Santa Fe, New Mexico on February 17, 2009, and

(b) the Division's records pertinent to this request.

Williams Production Co., LLC (Williams) has requested to drill ‘the above-referenced
well at an unorthodox well location, as describéd above in the caption of this letter. The W72 of
Section .15 will be dedicated to this well in order to form a standard 320-acre spacing unit in the
Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool (72319). Spacmg in, this- pool is governed by Rulés I.A and L.C of
the Special Rules and Regulations for the Blanco: ‘Mésaverde Gas Pool, as amended by Order No.
R-10987-A(1), effective December 2, 2002, Wthh generally provide for 320-acres units, with
wells located at least 660 feet from a unit outer boundary. This location is less than 660 feet
from the eastern unit boundary.

Your application has been duly filed under the provisions of Division Rules 15.13 and
4.12.A(2).

It is our understanding that you are seeking this location to protect an archeofogical site.

Oil Conservatlon D|V|S|on 1220 South St. Francis Drlve
: * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 - < i
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us XN




March 18, 2009

onferred by Division Rule 15.13B, the aboye

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director

MEF/db

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Azteg




